
State of Florida 

DATE: August 4,2009 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

Richard P. Redemann, Professional Engineer 111, Division of Economic Regulation i 

to modify territorial agreement or, in the alternative, to resolve territorial dispute 
with Progress Energy Florida, Inc. in Hemando County. 

Docket No. 080206-EU, Petition for approval to amend territorial agreement 
regarding extension of time to finalize Phase I1 of customer transfers, by Progress 
Energy Florida, Inc. and Withlacoochee River Electric Cooperative. 

Docket No. 040133-EU, Petition of Withlacoochee River Electric Cooperative, Inc. % 

By Order No. PSC-08-0502-PAA-EU, issued August 8,2008', the Commission amended 
the territorial agreement regarding the extension of time to finalize Phase II of customer transfers 
in Docket No. 040133-EU. This new order requires Progress Energy Florida, Inc. to submit 
status of the transfers every three months, with a final report to be filed when the transfers are 
complete. No additional status reports need to be filed in Docket No. 040133-EU, since Docket 
No. 080206-EU amended the agreement and requires status reports. 

cc: Office of the General Counsel (Brown) 
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DOCKET NO. 080206-EU, In re: Petition for approval to amend territorial agreement regarding extension of time I 

to fmlize Phase I1 of customer transfers, by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. and Withlacoochee River Electic 
Cooperative. 


